
 

R. J. Corman Equipment Company, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad/Ashland, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Allentown Lines, Inc. 
    R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Bardstown Line • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Carolina Lines, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Central Kentucky Lines, LLC 

    R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Cleveland Line, Inc. • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Material Sales • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Memphis Line 
    R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Pennsylvania Lines, Inc. • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Tennessee Terminal, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Texas Lines, LLC  
   R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Western Ohio Line, Inc. • R. J. Corman Railroad Services, LLC • R. J. Corman Distribution Centers, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Group, LLC 

                               R. J. Corman Railroad Switching Company, LLC • R. J. Corman Real Estate, LLC • R. J. Corman Restaurant Corporation • R. J. Corman Signaling, LLC 

 

Response:
#1 With potential delays to transportation as well as parcel service 

interruptions due to Hurricane Florence, are you considering 
extending the bid deadline?

See above statement. 

#2 Is there a physical/street address other than the PO Box that UPS or 
FedEx can deliver to? 

The question has been acknowledged and a response will be provided 
in an addendum.

#3 Tie Glue, is RJ Corman referring to liquid spike hole filler?  Yes
#4 Are we accepting bids on the 85LB rail coming out? Released material will be bid at a later date.

#6 Are freight cost tax exempt in both North Carolina and South 
Carolina?

Freight is taxable.

#7 If NEW 100RE rail is not domestically available, what does RJ 
Corman propose as an alternate bid with the Buy America 
guidelines?

This question is under review.

#8 Is there a domestic alternative rail section RJ Corman would 
consider opposed to the requested 100RE?

This question is under review.

This Addendum does not change any other terms and conditions of the bid soliciation.

#5

This Addendum forms a part of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for this project and modifies/amends/clarifies/adds to the original ITB documents as 
described below.  Acknowledgement of receipt and inclusion of the effects of this addendum shall be included with each supplier's form of bid. 
(See page 29 of ITB)

Question:

TO:               ALL INTERESTED PARTIES

Is this project funded through the FRA? The United States Department of Transportation (USDOT) is funding 
the project through the Federal Railroad Administration (FRA).  Grant 
number: FR-TII-0042-17.

SUBJECT:     Addendum #2 - TIGER Grant - Material Invitation to Bid (ITB) Questions
DATE:          9/17/2018
FROM:         Jimmy Kelley, R.J. Corman Railroad Group

DUE TO WEATHER CONDITIONS AND FLOODING, R.J. CORMAN RAILROAD COMPANY / CAROLINA LINES 
IS EXTENDING THE DEADLINE TO SUBMIT SEALED BIDS UNTIL 10/8/2018 AT 3PM EST.  PUBLIC OPENING 

OF BIDS TO BE HELD ON 10/9/2018 AT 2PM EST AT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CONFERENCE ROOM, 2ND 
FLOOR, GOVERNMENT AND JUSTICE CENTER, 1301 SECOND AVENUE, CONWAY, SC 29526.


